Bailey Barnhart

From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 1:06 PM

To: Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett

Cc: Layne Pendleton-Baker; Traci Dawson; Brittany Zylstra-Stanhope; Jason Henness; Justin Hogue;
Carolina Rook; Bailey Barnhart

Subject: Board Consideration: Permission to Apply for Behavioral Health Resource Network

Hi Mary and Ken,

I would like to request permission to apply for funding from the Oregon Health Authority in the amount of
$4,969,298.93. The funding is part of OHA’s implementation of Measure 110, including updated related legislation, to
support Behavioral Health Resource Networks. Funds are for a four-year period and would be effective between
07/01/2025 to 06/30/2029. We have been funded with a previous award and are required to submit a proposal for
continued funding as are all currently funded agencies.

The funds are intended to ensure an increase in access to substance use treatment and support services. A link to the
full RFP can be found here.

We intend to utilize the funding to support:
e Walk-in access for comprehensive behavioral health needs assessments
e Expansion of transitional treatment and recovery homes for people without children
e Ensure access to Narcan/naloxone for our clients and at-risk community members
e (Costs of medication-assisted treatment for the indigent population
e Professional design layout and initial operating costs for a potential medically managed withdrawal (detox) and
residential treatment program )

If our application is successful, | will return to the Board to request approval for the amount awarded. Please let me
know if you have any questions. -

Carolina/Bailey, please place this item on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language:

“Authorize Lindsey Manfrin or designee an behalf of Yamhill County to submit a proposal for grant funding to support
increased access to substance use treatment and support services through the Behavioral Health Resource Network in
the amount of 54,969,298.93. “

Thank you,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

" Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Yamhill County Health and Human Services|638 NE Davis St McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone: 503-434-7525|Cell: 971-237-2412 | Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4907 | manfrinl@YambhillCounty.gov *please note my email change
Yambhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200)
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